NED IRISH

NINE ROCKEFELLER PLAZA
NEW YORK CITY

rebruary llth, 194l

Dre. Forrest C. Allen,
Director of Physical Education,

University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.
Dear Phog:i-

We have not as yet received a note
from you certifying that your expenses ex-
ceeded the amount in which you were reimbursed.
It is not necessary to itemize your accounts,

a simple statement to that effect from you

will suffice to complete my records.
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Director of Basketball
Madison Square Garden
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